Borntreger, Jason

From: Little, Colt <coltl@ufl.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:44 PM
To: Borntreger, Jason; Jordan, Dave
Subject: RE: August agenda

Hell Jason and Dave — coincidentally, | received an e-mail just yesterday from our COO who informed me that, after a
discussion among senior UF administrators, the university has determined not pursue a purchase of the AGR property or
enforcement of the restrictive covenants. | have already spoken to the AGR attorney to let her know of this

decision. Again, thanks so much for looking out for us and for your patience. Sorry we had to delay this matter from
your last board meeting, but it now looks like it’s full steam ahead for everyone.

Kind regards,

Colt H. Little

Senior University Counsel for

Real Estate, Financing & Procurement
University of Florida

123 Tigert Hall

PO Box 113125

Gainesville, FL 32611

Tel. 352.392.1358

coltl@ufl.edu
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Note: This communication may contain information that is legally protected from unauthorized disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please note that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited and does not waive non-disclosure rights. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephene or by return email and delete this message from your computer,

From: Borntreger, lason [mailto:lason.Borntreger@fldoe.org]

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Littie, Colt <colti@ufl.edu>; jordan, Dave <Dave.jordan@fldoe.org>
Subject: RE: August agenda

Colt,

I hope this finds you well. | was just informed — and | thought you deserved to know — that the prospective deadline for
September’s agenda is Thursday, August 24. We understand you're doing your best to wrangle a response for UF, and to
that end, we're not entirely inflexible on the date. That said, the Department has been fielding input from a variety of
sources on this one, and it's my understanding that we’d like to conclude the matter at the next board meeting. We'd
just ask that you keep us informed as to any developments.

Jason

From: Little, Colt [mailto:colti@®ufl.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Jordan, Dave



Cc: Borntreger, Jason
Subject: RE: August agenda

Thanks Dave. i will circulate this io the appropriate UF folks and try to get you at ieast an initial response ASAP

Colt H. Little

Senior University Counsel for

Real Estate, Financing & Procurement
University of Florida

123 Tigert Hall

PO Box 113125

Gainesville, FL 32611

Tel. 352,.392.1358

colti@ufl.edu
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Note: Thls communlcatlon may contain information that is legally protected from unauthorized disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please note that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited and does not waive non-disclosure rights. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return email and delete this message from your computer.

From: lordan, Dave [mailto:Dave.Jgrdan@fldoe.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 10,2017 11:32 AM

To: Little, Colt <coltl@ufl.edu>

Cc: Borntreger, Jason <Jason.Borntreger@fldoe.org>
Subject: FW: August agenda

Colt:

Thanks for taking a look at this for us.
David L. Jordan, Assistant Genera! Counsel
Office of the Genera! Counsel

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1244, Tallahassee, FL 32359-0400
(850) 245-0409
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From: Borntreger, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Jordan, Dave

Subject: FW: August agenda

FYl, just in case you need the item and attachments. Thanks again for handling the meetings.

From: Emerson, Christian

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Stewart, Pam; Hebda, Kathy

Cc: Borntreger, Jason; Champion, Linda
Subject: FW: August agenda



Good morning,

The attached documents are for the last item on the August agenda. Please let me know if you are okay with this going
forward. Jason and or Linda can answer any specific questions.

Thanks,
Chris

From: Borntreger, Jason

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Emerson, Christian <Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org>
Subject: RE: August agenda

Chris,

Hope you're well, and thanks for the reminder. I've drafted and attached a cover sheet, along with supporting
documentation. | had some basic questions re: the cover, which I've noted in the draft. Would appreciate your input as
you feel appropriate. Many thanks,

Jason

From: Emerson, Christian

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Borntreger, Jason; Lyons, Hershel; Ramsey, Melissa; Champion, Linda; Mears, Matthew
Cc: Hargreaves, Yvette; Hebda, Kathy

Subject: August agenda

Good morning,

Today we are supposed to send the agenda to the Board but I'm still missing documents for the items below. Also, will
Gadsden be added to the agenda or did they submit a plan that meets the Commissioner’s conditions?

Review of Turnaround Option Plan for Alachua County (Still need cover sheet and supporting documentation)
Review of Turnaround Option Plan for Hamilton County(Still need cover sheet and supporting documentation)

State Board of Educaticn Right of Pirst Refusal {We've recently been approached by a corporation selling a
property located in Gainesville, Fiorida. The property is currently encumbered by a deed restriction giving the
Florida Board of Education right of first refusal in all property sales) (Still need cover sheet and supporting
documentation)



